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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

lrene Tay < irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com >

Ftiday, 13 March 2020 9:34 AM
Jero ne

assignments; H'lE O; assignments

FW: PRS Notice for SN4A 4224K
RE: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K (24.1 KB)

Urgent

Dear S irlMdm (LI(K),

We rcfcr to the abor.e niatter.

Please get your survey-or to liaise with C S Arul 1br survey rvithout firther delay.

Sorry tbr any inconveniences caused.

Regards.

lrene Tay
Execulive
Cloims Deporlment (Motor Division)

China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:165) 62247 478/6224717 5

W: www.sq.cntaiping.com I FB: www.facebook.com/chinataioiroso/ | WeChat: ./,( rl, ),rlrjri Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e'mail and any files transmitted with it is hlendecl only for the named recipients and nay contain confidentiat infornation. Any
unauthoized clisclosute. use ot disseminatiot? oF thls message. either in whote or padiat, is p.ohibited- lf you are oot the intended rccipient, piease notify
the sender irnmediately. Please delete lhe e-mail and any copies of it thercafter.

From: Jerone [mailtojerone@chiaarul.com]
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 9:31 AM
To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept oT CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc:'Weng Kit' <wengkit@chiaarul.com>
Subject: RE: PRS Notice for Sll{A4224K

O/Ref: SMA 4224K

Dear lrene,

Kindly refer to the email below.

We have already rejected your list of surveyor and proposed our client's choice on 1Oth March 2020.



Please be informed that you / your good office have breached the protocol failing to respond withinthe stipulated timeframe. Furthermole none of your appointed surveyor have coitacteo our client,sworkshop as of even date

As such, our client shafl instruct the workshop to proceed with the repair works.

Do let us know if you would like to conduct the post-repair survey before returning the motor vehicleto our client.

Yours faithfully,

Mr. Jerone Lee (Paralegal)
M/s Chia S Arul LLC
151 Chin Swee Road
#03-09 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876
Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s chia s Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for thenamed addressee. lt contains confidential.and /or legally privileged information. rririe e-riir r,"s reached you in error,please delete the e-mail immediately and inform u" 6r th" eror.-You may contact us at info@chiaarut.com. lnternetcommunjcations cannot be guaranleed to be secured or errorJree as iniormation couto oJin:iE:rcept"o, corrupted, lost,arrive late or contain viruses The sender therefore does not accept liability for any erroo or. orlJion" in the context ofthis message which arise as a result of lnternet transmission.

From: Irene Tay [mailto:irene.tay@
Sent: Thursday, 12 March,2020 l0:31 pM
To: Jerone <e&lS@S$aarLr lia4f>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeprilsg.cn >
Cc:'Weng Kit' <ue!ek{@ch1a!ruLca:r>
Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conducithejoint pre-repair survey
as a single joint expert.
LKK/LBS/STA
ADRIANLING
Kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
xrNc QUO QIANG
KENNETHKONG
SIMONHO
CHUA WEIJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRYNG



Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a singlejoint expert.
You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost ofthe pre-repair survey carried out
by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

lrene Tay
Execulive
Cloims Deporimeni (Motor Division)

China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247 478/6224717 5

W: www.sq.cntaipinq.com I FB: www.facebook.com/chinataioinosg/ | Wechat: 1,,,11)lrtrJt Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmifted with it is intended only fot the named recipients and may contain confidential infotmation. Any
unauthorized disclosurc, use or disseminatiotl of this message, either in whole ot paiial, is prohibited. liyou are not the intended recipient, piease notify
the sender innediately- Please delete the e-mait and any copies of it thercafter.

F rom : Jerone [nqi]1ai] rroneig)chiaarul. corn]
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 5:16 PM
To: Irene Tay <tr9rclaJ@$g.cnlaip4g.ssll>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdepr,,0se.cn >
Cc:'Weng Kit' <uctgkl1q?ghjaaruL-sa!]>
Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K
Importance: High

O/Ref: SMA 4224K (ECO JR)
Y/Ref: TBA

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter and our email below.

Kindly be informed that you have breached the Protocol.

ln the event that no surveyor is appointed by your good office to conduct the Pre-Repair Survey by
13th March 2020 at g a.m., our client will instruct his workshop to proceed wlth the repair works
without further reference to you.

At this juncture, please confirm if you good office and/or surveyor wants to carry out the post-repair
survey before the motor vehicle is released to our client.

Yours faithfully,

Mr. Jerone Lee (Paralegal)
M/s Chia S Arul LLC
151 Chin Swee Road
#03-09 Manhattan House



Singapore 169876
Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s chia s Arul LLc, a firm of Advocates and solicitors in singapore, and is intended solely for thenamed addressee lt contains confidential and /or'r"g"rrv prrti"s"o i.r"rrrii"" liii!-"-#iilJs'react eo yo, in error,please delete the e-mail immediately and inform u" ir fli" 
"rioi."iou 

may contact us at info@chiaarur.com. lnternetcommunications cannot be suaranteed to be secured ;;;^r-ii"" 
". ir%,i"l,i.ii""rro'o5iffiffipt"o, corrupted, lost,ffi';i:'.";:TlfilJi:f:: J["ff11;,,$,$";"",.mllji;.*pt ri,oi,,tv i"i";;;;# 

"i;[:,lons in the'coniext or

O/Ref: SMA 4224K (Jr)
Y/Ref: TBA

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to your email below.

Kindly be informed that our client is
following:

froml lreng 
Tay trnai:to:ilene

Sent: Monday, 9 March, 2020 ll:27 pM
To: Jerone 

_<jg1q11qQchriaQ{Lr l.cetl>; Claims Dept of CTI
Cc:'Weng Kit' <us!g\r!:rs[AqqL{rq>
Subject: RE: PRS Norice for SMA 4224K

'Claims Dept of CTI' <clainrs

not agreeable to your list of surveyors and hereby propose the

Surveygl Survgrer Flrm
S. Kumanan SK Auto Consultants

Please feel free to contact us should you have any queries thereof.

Yours faithfully,

Mr. Jerone Lee (paralegal)
M/s Chia S Arul LLC
151 Chin Swee Road
#03-09 Manhattan House
Singapore '169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4642 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s chia s Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and sblicitors in singapore, and is intended solely for thenamed addressee lt contains confidential and /o, r"grrr)l pir,r"b"a intormation-. tf'trrL'e--mliiir"'i"""n"0 you in error,please delete the e-mail immediately and inform ,r Jt i"'"rroi"iou may contact us at info(achiaarur.com. lnternetcommunications cannot be guaranteed to be secureJ or e^iii"u 
"r 

information couto oEfiilepted, corrupted, lost,arrive late or contain viruses The sender therefore oo"s noi a"cepiiJir-iti i;;y;;;ff"i jil[?,"., 
in the context ofthis message whlch arise as a result of lnternet ir*.ri."i"". 

*-



WITHOUTPREruDICE

Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey ofthe damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your clienVyour
motor workshop. We propose to use one ofthe following motor surveyors to conduci the joint pre-repair survey
as a single joint expert.
LKK/LBS / STA
ADRIANLING
Kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XTNG QUO QIANG
KENNETHKONG
SIMONHO
CHUA WEIJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRYNG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment ofany ofthese motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.
You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out
by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

lrene Tay
Execulive
Cloims Deporlment (Motor Division)

China laiping lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 I F:(6s) 62247 47816224717 5

tr'rom: Jerone tg4ltsjela!9@shiaarul.coul
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 3:54PM
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdepr(0ss.cn ,

Cc:'Weng Kit' <weugLil@lh.ra31u!_aau>
Subject: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K

O/Ref: SMA 4224K (Jr)
Y/Ref: TBA

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.



Kindly find enclosed the PRS Notice for your attention.

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

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. lt contains confidential.and /or legally privileged information. lfihe e-mait has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. lnternet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information coutO GJiiercepteo, corrupted, lost,
arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of
this message which arise as a result of lnternet transmission.



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Jerone <jerone@chiaarul.com >
Friday, 13 March 2020 9:46 AM
'Nivitha (LKK Auto)'; ,trene 

Tay,
'assignments'; 'SUR'; 'Weng Kit,
RE: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K

O/Ref: SMA 4224K

Dear All,

We refer to your email below.

Kindly find the details of our client's workshop as follows:

Please proceed to liaise with Mr. Alfie to carry out the pRS.

Yours faithfully,

Mr. Jerone Lee (Paralegal)
M/s Chia S Arut LLC
151 Chin Swee Road
#03-09 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876
Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia s Arul LLc, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely forthenamed addressee. lt contains confidential.and /or legally privileged information. rt"tr* e-miii r.,as ieached you in error,please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us 6f the error.'You may contact us at info@chiaarut.com. lnternetcommunications cannot be ouaranteed to be secured or error-free as information coutd Giiedpted, corrupted, lost,arrive late or contain vlrusesl The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context ofthis message which arise as a result of lnternet transmission.

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 13 March, 20209:39 AM
To: 'Irene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; ,Jerone, <jerone@chiaarul.com>
Cc:'assigments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>;'SUR' <sur@ll&auto.com>
Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you lor the assignment.

Kindly assist to provide us the workshop details.

ECO Automobile Claims and Pte Ltd
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #@
Singapore 417807
Mr. Alfie (9176 5733



N4SME20030154 / SME Molor Ple Lld - KakiBukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME 0S/03/2020 16104
SUBMITTED BY: Chia PeiYing

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

II\IPORTANT NOTICE
1fb""" 

"p-t 
ggltrglJ the deta ls ofthe accidenlio speed up the cairns process.

2_This Fo.m mustbe@
3. lnformation provided must be as trulhful and accur as possible. Any wiful misrepresentation or wthold ng of materalfacls may allow insurance cornpanies to
repudiate policy liabilily.
4. The issue and acceptance ofthis Form by insurance companies is nol an admiss on of pollcy liabilty on the part of lhe insurance companres.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.
6. This reportwil be foMarded byihe insurers ofthe GIA Records l\4anagement Centre estab ished bythe Genera lnsurance Associaton ofSingapore (GlA)for
archiving and that coples ofthis report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interesled parties.

7. By the lodgement ofthis report to lhe insurers, you hereby consentto the arch ving ofthis repod at the centre and to copies ofthe report be ng made avallable
aforesa d.

\Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

OglO3l2O20 '16.04

07lO3l2O20 11:25

CARPARK IN GREENWICH SHOPPING I\,IALL

SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policytolder

Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

Email Address

l\y'obile Phone No

Alternative Phone No

Vehicle Particulars

lvla n ufa ctu re r

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

lf No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category

lnsurance Company

Name of lnsurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

El\y'ail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE

COMPREHENSIVE

NO

't 800061 121

sMA4224K

LII\,1 CHEE ENG

SXXXX32OI

NOEIV]AIL

(LOCAL) +65-97111'133

oFFtcE-971 1 1 '133

SUBARU

FORESTER

LAU WEI MIN

sxxxx648l
29t11t1981

OUTDOOR

25t09t2003

16 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97700999

PTE, LTD,

NOEI\,1AIL

Page 1 of 11



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the lnsured's Company

lf No, Relationship of the Driver with the lnsured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

lnsurance Company of Driveas Own Vehicle

@neral lnformation of the Accident

Type OfAccident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other lnformation

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

I have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (lncluding Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was lhe accident reported to the police?

lf Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

lf Yes,against whom?

Circumsiances of Accident

BLK 3O8B PUNGGOL WALK #,13.362

8222308

NO

SPOUSE

.

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

CLEAR

DRY

NO

2

NO

NO

YES

NO

1

NO

NO

ON O7lO3i2O2O AT ABOUT 1126HRS, I WAS PARKED STATIONARY IN A CARPARK LOT IN GREENWICH SHOPPING I\,IALL
WHEN VEHICLE B (GBF4327B) REVERSED AND HIT INTO THE RIGHT PORTION OF MY VEHICLE,

Attachmenl(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES

NO

NO

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle l\y'ake/l\y'odel/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

lnsurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (lncluding Driver)

GBF4327B

VEHICLE B

COI\iIMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 1'l



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PtAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correctlv the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This torm must be completed bvthe Po licvholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. lnformation provided must be as truthful and accurate as posslble. Any wilful misrepres€ntation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to Ie!!d!qlgpli!]L!!aEil!U,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by jnsurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5, Anv false rebortins mav be referred to the Pollce for lnvesti{ation.

6. The report willbe forwarded by the insurers ofthe GIA Records I\Ianagement Centre established by the Generallnsurance
Association of Singapore (GlA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodSment ofthis report to the insurers, Vou hereby consentto the archivin8 ofthis report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Conseni under the PersonaI Data Protection Act {PDPA)

I !nderstand, acknowledge, agree and consentthat:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General lnsurance Associalion ofSingapore ("GlA") may/are permitted to collect/ use,

disclose and/or process my personaldata/personalinformation setout in this [form] and any other persona{information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal lnformation") and disclose and transfer such
Personal lnformation to all insure(s)who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insure(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "lnsurers"), the lnsurers' lawyers/law firms, the
N4onetary Authoriiy of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

ii) processing, handlinB and/or dealing with myclaims includingthe settlemehtoftheclaims and any necessary
invesiigations relating to the claimsi

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(iii)carrying out and/or dealjng w:th my instructions or .esponding to Eny enquiries by me;

(iv) administerlhg my clalms (includinB the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disciosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages)j and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in adminlsterin& processing, handllng and/or dealin8 with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes")

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the lnsurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to colleat, use, disclose and/or process my Personal lnformation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal lnformation may/€an be disclosed by any ofthe lnsurers and/or GIA to thelrthird partyservice providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more ofthe above Purposes.

(d) my Perso nal lnfo rmation willalso be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investlgation and manag€ment in present and all future claims. '

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) to ali insurers and/or any other thkd parties that assist in evaluatin8, investigating, controlling or fiianagin8 fraud,
reg!latots, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complying with requirements under any regulaUons, laws or court orders.

A
/4t

.14
Policyholder's signature
Date&Time:

Driv€r's Signature
(lf driver is not the policyholder)

Date & Time:

Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature

NRIC/FIN No,:

c1u-otnOBI(E-

Page 3 of 1'1



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

S(ETCH PtAN

DESCRIBE CIRCU MSTANCES OF IHE ACCIDENT

l/We declare the forego .g part'cu ars are irLe rn e\ety rcr7y

!11

0n el:lro ,* at.t ll ?-61^.( | wox r',,*[, ] .d.*-- a* ta A
0

,,r.o^.L f .il in . 6,o^^,icl Sl^"r-r^. o^ lt il"^ v&tde^ B. GVF +??AE vw,<eA
U

unr{ L"\ i i+o 11"- d.,,^} oorhn". o{ v*'r-,{dad.Q.
0r U

DECI.ARATION

Pol cyhoLder s Signature

Date & Time:

Driver s Signature
(lfdriver is not the policyholded

Date & Time:

Reporting Centre Personnel's SiEnature

NRIC/FlN No:

Page 4 of'17



> Backto OneMotoring

uire PARF/COE Rebate for R Vehicle
Vehlcle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner lD:
Vehicle Details

320t

Vehicle No.: sMA4224K

Vehicle to be Exported: No

lntended Deregistration Date: l6Mar 2O2O

Vehicle Make: SUBARU

Vehicle Model: FORESTER 2.OI-L CVT AWD SR

Primary Colour: Brown

Manufacturing Year: 20ra

Engine No.: FB20YD7222t

Chassis No.: JF15J5KC5JG1O9411

Maximum Power Output: 110.0 kW (147 bhp)

Open Market Value: $13,488.00

Original Registration Date: 26 May 2078

First Registration Date: 26 May 29te

Transfer Count: 0

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
$13,488.00 L?vLr

PARF Elisibility: Yes .
PARF Elisibiliw Expiry Date: 25 May 2O28

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
$10,116.00

COE Expiry Date: 25 May 2028

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $38,s01.00

COE Rebate Amount: $31,535.00

Total Rebate Amount: $41,6s1.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Mar 2020

OK
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New Cars Used cars

Used Subaru Forester Car for Sale in Singapore, Cosmo Automobiles - sgcarMart

Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products lnsutance

Login Sign up

Article$ Forum
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Home ) Used Cars > Cosmo Automobiles , Subaru Forester 2.0i-L Sunroof

Subaru Forester 2.0F1 Sunroof

overview Financial Insurance Accessodes Similar ReseaiEh Photo3 uap
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Description '87.5Koffer 1.98o/o Interest Rate! Purchase From An Award Wniring Dealershipl sTA CertiRed Accident Free Quality Pre-

Owned With Low l,lileage And Agent Warranty Tlll May 2023 For Peace Of Mind. 100o/o Loan Approval With Our

Ftexibte In House Financing. view Today! I , tun 
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Depreciation 1' trloo ty, ,/ # J ' " R"g D"te o4-N4ay-2018

/ View models with similar depre (8yrs lmth l7days COE left)

Mileage a5,339 km (2a.3k /yr) Manufactured ') 2018

Road Tax i:, $1,208 /yr Transmission Auto

Dereg vatue l.:.i $40,563 as of today (change) OMV r', $13,584

coE e $37,330 ARF €) $13,s84

Accessorie4

Panoramic sunroof, Keyless Entry/start stop, Reverse Gmera/sensors, Auto Headlights And wiper, Multi I Price chan I summaFPrice Chan

Functrcns Steering, Dual Zone Climatic Aircon-

.:-:.. , -lli,",,*.* 
110'0kw(147bhP) ffiffiffi

rypeorvehic,e suv 
mmQ

Features

2.oL FB2o Boxer Engine, Linear CvT Transmrssion With Paddle Shifter, SI-Drive, AwD with x-Mode Intelligence -F
System, Cruise Control, Airbaqs. View specs of the Subaru Forester (2013"2019) 
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compare ? Request to have this car ev5luated proFessionally. Find out more

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?lD=88951 9&DL=1 354 1t3


